
From: ACTMHCN [mailto:actmhcn@netspeed.com.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2008 1:30 PM 
To: corbell@act.gov.au 

Cc: Simon Viereck 
Subject: Help with Corrections Management Act 2007 

  

Dear Mr Corbell 

I am trying to find some information, but don’t seem to be getting very far, and hope that your office 

can assist me. 

Under the Corrections Management Act 2007  

Corrections Management (Prisoner Requests, Complaints and Grievances) Policy 2007* 

7. Vexatious or untruthful complainants 

7.1.1 ‘.....this will be considered a disciplinary matter and treated accordingly. 

Where can I find info about what is the ‘disciplinary’ matter involve, and ‘treated accordingly’ 

involve.?   

Thank you in advance for your help in this matter. 

Jane Williams 

Chair 

 

[Office Administration] 

A.C.T. Mental Health Consumer Network, 

Griffin Centre  (Level 2 - Room 2.11), 

20 Genge Street, 

Canberra City, A.C.T., 2601, 

Australia. 

Telephone: (02) 6230-5796 

Fax: (02) 6230-5790 

 


